From: Mulroney, Mary

To: Thomas Skehill

Cc: Tammy Saporito

Subject: 3 - 144 Elliot St, Newton 144162 GOL Question Deadline Update
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 7:03:21 AM

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Good morning Thomas,
Please pass along answers to the councilors questions about 3-144 Elliot St, Newton project. 144162.

1. Why 65feet of 6-inch plastic dated 2010 needs to be replaced?
In 2010, there was a cast iron encroachment due to Newton Water work that was replace as required by state law. The replacement resulted in
the installation of 65 feet of 6 inch plastic low pressure main. This segment of main will be replaced during the Elliot St project due to the change
in the pressure in the system; the existing low pressure leak prone pipes will be replaced with higher pressure infrastructure requiring different

standard be applied per DPU regulations.

2. Leak information for the project area.

LEAK_NO [ MAIN_SERVICE [ CLASS [ Date Reported | Division | WONUM | RPT_TOWN [ RPT_ST_NUMBER | RPT_ST_NAME | RPT_ST_SFX

1215753 | ACTIVE 3 05-May-13 | Waltham | 916829 NEW 52 | ELLIOT ST
839999 | ACTIVE 3 23-Mar-12 = Waltham | 823462 | NEW 115 | ELLIOT ST

Thank you,

Have a great day.

Mary

From: Thomas Skehill <tskehill@newtonma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 11:55 AM

To: Mulroney, Mary <Mary.Mulroney@nationalgrid.com>; Saporito, Tammy <Tammy.Saporito@nationalgrid.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] GOL Question Deadline Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe. If you suspect this email is malicious, please use the 'Report Phish' button.

Hello,

As discussed at last night's meeting — the Public Facilities Committee would like written responses to a number of questions before the next full
City Council meeting.

It was initially stated that those responses would be needed by 1/26/23, but they are actually needed by 2/2/23.
Apologies for any confusion.

Best,

Tom Skehill

Council Clerk — Finance and Public Facilities
City of Newton

Phone: 1 (617) 796 - 1218

When responding, please be aware that the Massachusetts Secretary of State has determined that most email is public record and therefore
cannot be kept confidential.

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may also contain legal,
professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete
the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed by clicking on the appropriate
link)
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Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission. National Grid plc
and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational
reasons or lawful business practices.

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use the attached link:
5 nationalgrid.com/gr -us/c rate-registration
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